
9 
City of Calistoga 

Staff Report 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
FROM: Olivia Lemen, Recreation Manager 
DATE: February 21, 2012 
SUBJECT: Presentation of Citizen Proposal for Temporary Use of Logvy Park 

for a City of Calistoga Dog Park 

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING: 

 
__________________________ 
Richard Spitler, City Manager
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ISSUE:   
Receive presentation by Scott Atkinson, representative for Cal Dog Group (Cal Dogs) on their 
proposal for a temporary dog park on the vacant lot at Logvy Park site and determine whether 
staff should explore its feasibility.   
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RECOMMENDATION:  
Provide direction to staff.  
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BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   
Scott Atkinson approached City staff in December of 2011 on behalf of the local volunteer 
group, Cal Dogs, about resurrecting the idea of a dog park in Calistoga.  Cal Dogs is interested 
in using the vacant lot next to the Community Garden and requesting the City of Calistoga to 
cover all liability. They would pay for cost of park installation and maintenance. Mr. Atkinson 
was directed to provide staff with a formal proposal which has been attached to this staff report, 
to give a better perspective of what Cal Dogs is proposing.   
Staff is asking the City Council to provide direction about whether staff time should be 
committed to further explore the feasibility of this proposal and come back at a future date with a 
detailed report to the City Council.  
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FISCAL IMPACT:  
Staff will determine if there is any fiscal impact should the City Council direct staff to further 
examine this proposal.  
 

24 ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Dog Park Proposal from Scott Atkinson 25 
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